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M Gma“ Shruti Jain <jain.shruti15@gmail.com>
Fw: Infosys Spark-2016: llird year students - Industry Interaction Program

1 message

rahul.shrivastava/Juit@juit.ac.in <rahul.shrivastava/Juit@juit.ac.in> Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 9:20 AM

To: shruti.jain/Juit@juit.ac.in

PFA.

Dr. Rahul Shrivastava

Associate Professor, Department of Biotechnology and Bioinformatics
Jaypee University of Information Technology

Waknaghat, Solan -173 234, H.P. (India)

Mo; +91-8894-135-634, +91-8894-285-634

Off:01792-239366; Fax: 01792-245362

----- Forwarded by rahul.shrivastava/Juit on 04/17/2018 09:27 AM ---—

From: samirdev.gupta/Juit

To: kk.marwah@juit.ac.in

Cc: rahul.shrivastava@juit.ac.in

Date: 04/19/2016 06:48 PM

Subject: Fw: Infosys Spark-2016: Ilird year students - Industry Interaction Program
Dear Sir,

We discussed. List of students with travel plan will be submitted by Dr. Rahul Shrivastava for approval.
Regards,

Samir Dev Gupta

To: placement2017@mail.juit.ac.in

From: JUIT Placement Cell <placementcell@mail.juit.ac.in>

Date: 04/19/2016 03:39PM

Cc: rajinder.chauhan@juit.ac.in, sp.ghrera@juit.ac.in, sunil.bhooshan@juit.ac.in, samirdev.gupta@)juit.ac.in
Subject: Infosys Spark-2016: llird year students - Industry Interaction Program

Kind Attention llird year CSE/IT/ECE/Bioinformatics - JUIT STUDENTS (Biotechnology, Civil -
Not eligible)

Infosys have created an Industry — Academia interaction program named “SPARK?” , where
they like prospective Infosys students to visit their Development center. This would give them a
first-hand flavor of the exciting work they do on break-through technologies, at the same time
exposing them to best-in-class learning environment through a series of well-meaning
interactions specially designed for beginners.

SPARK will also provide students an opportunity to experience the Infosys eco-system, culture
& value proposition to know what it’s like to be an “Infoscion”

They want you to come, explore and enjoy the experience of spending a day with infosys at
Infosys campus at electronic city,Chandigarh as per the following:

1. one day program from 0930h to 1730hr on Sunday 24 Apr to give feel of an Infy
campus
2. Travel by HRTC buses (sponsored by JUIT)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=0dc4c870f4 &jsver=4NKEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=spam&th=162d1bfd74671841&siml=162d1bfd74671841
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3.. Boarding ( lunch etc) will be taken care by Infy
4. Dep from Infy Campus by about 1800 h.
5. Visit voluntary.

You all are required to give your consent to participate in the above mentioned event
through the given google link latest by 11:00 AM on 20th April,2016:

http://goo.gl/forms/8663bU09Cu

Regards,

Rahul

Dr. Rahul Shrivastava

Training and Placement Cell & Assistant Professor (Senior Grade)
Jaypee University of Information Technology

Waknaghat, Solan -173 234, H.P. (India)

Mo; +91-8894-135-634, +91-8894-285-634,

Off:01792-239366; Fax: 01792-245362

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=0dc4c870f4 &jsver=4NKEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=spam&th=162d1bfd74671841&siml=162d1bfd74671841



